HMD global Oy

Karaportti 2, Espoo 02610, Finland
Tel: +393316272922 ; Fax: +97143697604
Date: March 22, 2018
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 21046-1609

SUBJECT: FCC Application for FCC ID: 2AJOTTA-1055 & FCC ID: 2AJOTTA-1046

To Whom It May Concern:

We hereby attest that, LTE release 10 limitations and support restrictions of FCC ID: 2AJOTTA-1055
& FCCID: 2AJOTTA-1046 are:

a) LTE Rel. 11, TS 36.521-1V14.3.0
b) Only Downlink CA is supported.
® Only Downlink CA is supported. Uplink CA is NOT supported.
® Support intra-band only
® Up to a maximum of 2 DL carriers paired with single UL carrier.
® Max aggregate bandwidth supported is 40 MHz.
c) Uplink Tx power would not be different w/ or w/o CA.
d) Enhanced SC-FDMA is not supported.
e) LTE uplink MIMO and other transmit diversity is not supported
f) UE category is Rel. 11, Category 6
g) CoMP, HetNet, Relay, cross carrier scheduling, enhanced downlink MIMO, MBMS, M2M/D2
are not supported.
h) SVLTE is not supported
i) Wi-Fi 802.11 a/b/g/n/ac; Bluetooth v3.0+EDR, v5.0 with LE, and NFC transmitters are

contained in this device.

Sincerely yours,

Goupat=

Name: Evon Lee
Title: Director, Product Lead

Date of issue: January 25, 2018

Place of issue: Taipei, Taiwan



